
 

Page 1 

 

 
AGENDA  
 
Meeting: Standards Hearing Sub-Committee 

Place: Council Chamber - County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 
8JN 

Date: Wednesday 11 October 2023 

Time: 10.00 am 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kieran Elliott of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 718504 or email 
kieran.elliott@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines 01225 713114/713115. 
 
This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 
Membership: 
 

Cllr Allison Bucknell 
Cllr Bill Parks 

Cllr Graham Wright 
Julie Phillips (non-voting) 

 

 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


 

Page 2 

 

Recording and Broadcasting Information 
 

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the 
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being 
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes 
within the Council.  
 
By submitting a statement or question for a meeting you are consenting that you may be 
recorded presenting this and that in any case your name will be made available on the 
public record. The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.  
 
Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the 
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting 
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they 
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in 
relation to any such claims or liabilities.  
 
Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is 
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.  

 
Parking 

 
To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most 
meetings will be held are as follows: 
 
County Hall, Trowbridge 
Bourne Hill, Salisbury 
Monkton Park, Chippenham 
 
County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for 
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your 
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more 
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer, 
who will arrange for your stay to be extended. 
 

Public Participation 
 

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of 
questions and statements for this meeting. 
 
For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and 
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution. 
 
The full constitution can be found at this link.  
 
Our privacy policy is found here. 
 
For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for 
details 
 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fparking-car-parks&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FK5U7igUosMzWIp1%2BhQp%2F2Z7Wx%2BDt9qgP62wwLMlqFE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fecsddisplayclassic.aspx%3Fname%3Dpart4rulesofprocedurecouncil%26id%3D630%26rpid%3D24804339%26path%3D13386&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dYUgbzCKyoh6zLt%2BWs%2F%2B6%2BZcyNNeW%2BN%2BagqSpoOeFaY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Feccatdisplayclassic.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D13386%26path%3D0&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VAosAsVP2frvb%2FDFxP34NHzWIUH60iC2lObaISYA3Pk%3D&reserved=0
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Democracy%20Privacy%20Policy&ID=5980&RPID=33929105


 

Page 3 

 

AGENDA 

                                                      Part I  

 Items to be considered when the meeting is open to the public 

1   Election of Chairman  

 To elect a Chairman for this meeting only 

2   Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by 
the Standards Committee or Monitoring Officer. 

3   Meeting Procedure (Pages 5 - 16) 

 To note the procedure for the meeting as included in Protocol 11 of the 
Constitution – Arrangements for dealing with Code of Conduct complaints, in 
particular Paragraph 8. 

4   Exclusion of the Press and Public  

 To consider passing the following resolution: 
 

To agree that in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972 to exclude the public from the meeting for the business specified in Item 
Number 5 because it is likely that if members of the public were present there 
would be disclosure to them of exempt information as defined in  Paragraph 1 of 
Part I of Schedule 12A to the Act and the public interest in withholding the 
information outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information to the 
public. 

 Part II  

 Item during consideration of which it is recommended that the public should be 
excluded because of the likelihood that exempt information would be disclosed 

5   Determination of a Code of Conduct Complaint COC145647 in respect of 
Councillor P.E Snell, Southwick Parish Council (Pages 17 - 152) 

 To receive a report from the Monitoring Officer. 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
Protocol 11 
Last Updated 9 July 2019 (in force 1 Jan 2020) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Wiltshire Council 
Constitution  
Protocol 11 

Arrangements for dealing 
with Code of Conduct 
complaints under the 

Localism Act 2011 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



2 
Protocol 11 
Last Updated 9 July 2019 (in force 1 Jan 2020) 

Contents 
 
1. Context           3 
2. Interpretation          3 
3. Making a Complaint         5 
4. Initial Assessment         5 
5. Investigation          6 
6. Consideration of Investigating Officer’s Report     7 
7. Alternative Resolution         8 
8. Hearing           8 
9. Sanctions          9 
10. Decision           9 
11. Revision of and departure from these arrangements    9 
12. Appeals           9 
13. Confidentiality          9 

 
Schedule 1 - Sanctions        10 
Schedule 2 – Flowchart of arrangements      11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



3 
Protocol 11 
Last Updated 9 July 2019 (in force 1 Jan 2020) 

PROTOCOL 11 
ARRANGEMENTS FOR DEALING WITH 

CODE OF CONDUCT COMPLAINTS 
UNDER THE LOCALISM ACT 2011 

 
1. Context 

 
1.1 These arrangements are made under Section 28 of the Localism Act 2011. They set 

out the process for dealing with a complaint that an elected or co-opted member of 

Wiltshire Council, or of a parish, town or city council within its area, has failed to 

comply with their Code of Conduct. 

 

1.2 A flowchart of the complaints processed is attached at Schedule 2. 

 

1.3 These arrangements are subject to the Council’s procedure for dealing with vexatious 

complaints. 

 

1.4 The Monitoring Officer will determine as a preliminary issue whether a complaint 

relates to the Code of Conduct and is to be dealt with under these arrangements. 

 

1.5 The Monitoring Officer will encourage complainants to explore whether the matter 

can be resolved without the need to submit a formal complaint under this process. 

 

2. Interpretation 
 

2.1 ‘Member’ means a member or co-opted member of Wiltshire Council, or of a parish, 

town or city council within its area, against whom a complaint has been made under 

the Code of Conduct. 

 

2.2 ‘Complainant’ means the individual who has submitted a complaint against a 

Member. ‘Complainant’ does not include a body corporate. 

 

2.3 ‘Council’ means Wiltshire Council. 

 

2.4 ‘Investigating Officer’ means the person appointed by the Monitoring Officer to 

undertake an investigation of an allegation of misconduct by a Member. 

 

2.5 ‘The Monitoring Officer’ is a senior officer of the authority who has statutory 

responsibility for maintaining the register of members’ interests and who is 

responsible for administering the arrangements for dealing with complaints of 

member misconduct. It includes any officer nominated by the Monitoring Officer to act 

on his or her behalf in that capacity. 

 

2.6 ‘Independent Person’ means a person appointed under Section 28(7) of the Localism 

Act 2011: 

Page 7

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/complaints-how-we-expect-you-to-behave


4 
Protocol 11 
Last Updated 9 July 2019 (in force 1 Jan 2020) 

 

2.6.1 whose views must be sought and taken into account before a decision is made 

on an allegation of Member misconduct under these arrangements. 

2.6.2 who may be consulted by the Member about the complaint. 

 

2.7 In order to avoid any conflict of interest at least two Independent Persons will be 

allocated to each complaint: One to advise and assist the Monitoring Officer or the 

Assessment Sub-Committee and Hearing Sub-Committee (as appropriate), and the 

other to be available for consultation by the Member. 

 

2.8 ‘Parish Council’ means a parish, town or city council within the area of Wiltshire 

Council. 

 

2.9 ‘Code of Conduct’ means the Code of Conduct for Members which the Council and 

Parish Councils are required to adopt under Section 27 of the Localism Act 2011. 

 

2.10 ‘Days’ means working days. 

 

2.11 ‘Parties’ includes the Complainant, Member and the Investigating Officer. 

 

2.12 The ‘Hearing Sub-Committee’ is a sub-committee of the Council’s Standards 

Committee appointed to determine complaints of Member misconduct under these 

arrangements. 

 

2.13 The ‘Assessment Sub-Committee’ is a sub-committee of the Council’s Standards 

Committee appointed to undertake the initial assessment of complaints and 

consideration of investigation reports under sections 4 and 6 of these arrangements 

respectively. The sub-committee shall operate in accordance with procedural 

arrangements agreed by the Standards Committee. 

 

2.14 ‘Valid receipt’ means formal receipt of a complaint and any information requirement 

from the Council, if any, for processing of that complaint. 

 

2.15 The ‘Assessment Criteria’ means the criteria approved by the Standards Committee 

and Council for the assessment of complaints, and which is attached with guidance 

to the Code of Conduct at this link. 

 

2.16 Where a complaint is made against a Member of a Parish Council the Clerk to the 

Parish Council will be notified of the complaint and kept informed of the progress and 

outcome of the matter. 

 

2.17 Documents sent by post will be deemed to have been received by the Parties on the 

second day after the date of posting. 

 

3 Making a Complaint 
 

3.1 A complaint against a Member under the Code of Conduct should be made in writing 

on the Council’s standards form (available from the Council’s website at this link and 

Page 8

https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecsddisplayclassic.aspx?name=part%2012%20-%20code%20of%20conduct%20for%20members%20of%20wiltshire&id=639&rpid=32611262&path=13386
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/complaints-about-council


5 
Protocol 11 
Last Updated 9 July 2019 (in force 1 Jan 2020) 

from Council offices) and addressed to the Monitoring Officer (County Hall, 

Trowbridge, BA14 8JN/ governance@wiltshire.gov.uk) and must be made within 20 

days of date on which the complainant became or ought reasonably to have become 

aware of the matter giving rise to the complaint, Any timescales for processing the 

complaint will run from valid receipt by council officers. 

 

3.2 If the complaint does not meet the requirements of the Assessment Criteria, eg the 

complaint is out of time or insufficient evidence has been provided, then the 

complaint will not be taken forward for assessment. 

 

3.3 The Monitoring Officer will acknowledge receipt of the complaint within five days of 

receiving it, and will send a copy to the Member. 

 

3.4 The Member will be invited to submit a written response to the complaint within ten 

days of the date on which it is sent to them. No adverse inference should be drawn 

from a lack of response as there is no statutory requirement to respond, although this 

is recommended to assist the process and assessment. 

 

3.5 At any time during the complaints process the Member may seek advice and 

assistance in connection with the complaint from a friend or professional legal 

adviser, in confidence, and/or consult the Independent Person designated for that 

purpose. 

 

3.6 Anonymous complaints will not be accepted for assessment unless the Monitoring 

Officer is satisfied that there would otherwise be a serious risk to the complainant’s 

personal safety, in which case the Monitoring Officer will decide how the complaint 

should be taken forward. 

 

4 Initial Assessment 
 

4.1 The Monitoring Officer will review the complaint within five days of receiving the 

Member’s response and prepare a recommendation for the Assessment Sub-

Committee 

 

4.2 In reaching this recommendation the Monitoring Officer will have regard to the 

Standards Committee Assessment Criteria. 

 

4.3 The Monitoring Officer may seek to resolve the complaint informally, without the need 

for a formal decision by the Assessment Sub-Committee. This may involve mediation 

or other suitable action, including training or an apology by the Member. 

 

4.4 When the matter is referred for informal resolution the Monitoring Officer will identify 

the time the complaint will be suspended for under paragraph 11. 

 
4.5 Where the Member or the Council make a reasonable offer of local resolution, but the 

complainant is not willing to accept that offer, the Monitoring Officer may take this into 

account in deciding whether the complaint requires formal determination. 

 

Page 9

mailto:governance@wiltshire.gov.uk


6 
Protocol 11 
Last Updated 9 July 2019 (in force 1 Jan 2020) 

4.6 The Monitoring Officer may decide not to take any further action on a complaint 

where, on the available information, it appears to be trivial, vexatious, malicious, 

politically motivated or ‘tit for tat’, and it would not be in the public interest, including 

particularly the efficient use of resources. 

 

4.7 If the complaint identified potential criminal conduct by any person, the Monitoring 

Officer may notify the Police or other regulatory agencies. The usual timescales for 

accepting a complaint may be disapplied in such cases. 

 

4.8 If the complaint is not determined by alternative resolution or referral to the police or 

other regulatory agencies, or otherwise not taken forward, the recommendation of the 

Monitoring Officer on whether the complaint merits formal investigation shall be taken 

to a meeting of the Assessment Sub-Committee.  

 

4.9 The Assessment Sub-Committee may decide: 

 

4.9.1 to dismiss the complaint or take no further action on the complaint; 

 

4.9.2 to refer the complaint to the Monitoring Officer for investigation or other 

suitable action, including mediation. 

  

5 Investigation 

 

5.1 If the Assessment Sub-Committee decides that a complaint merits formal 

investigation they will appoint an Investigating Officer within five days of the decision 

notice to investigate and inform the Parties of the appointment. 

 

5.2 The Investigating Officer will investigate the complaint in accordance with guidelines 

produced by the Monitoring Officer. They will send a copy of the investigation report, 

including all documents relied upon as evidence, to the Parties, in confidence, within 

35 days of the notification of the Investigating Officer’s appointment. 

 

5.3 The Parties will be invited to submit any written comments on the report to the 

Investigating Officer within ten days of the date on which the report is sent to them. 

This provides a total of 45 days from the beginning of the investigating in paragraph 

5.2 to the receipt of any comments on the investigation report. The Investigating 

Officer will then amend their report or incorporate any comments within it as 

appropriate, before submitting it to the Monitoring Officer. 

 

6 Consideration of Investigating Officer’s Report 
 

6.1 The Monitoring Officer will, as soon as reasonably practicable, review the 

Investigating Officer’s report in consultation with the Independent Person. 

 

6.2 If the Monitoring Officer is not satisfied that the investigation has been conducted 

properly, they may ask the Investigating Officer to reconsider their report and 

findings. 

 

Page 10



7 
Protocol 11 
Last Updated 9 July 2019 (in force 1 Jan 2020) 

6.3 Where the Investigating Officer concludes that there is no evidence of a failure to 

comply with the Code of Conduct and the Monitoring Officer is satisfied that the 

Investigating Officer’s report is sufficient, the Monitoring Officer will report to the 

Assessment Sub-Committee with a recommendation that no further action is 

required. 

 

6.4 The Assessment Sub-Committee may decide: 

 

6.4.1 to dismiss the complaint or take no further action on the complaint; 

6.4.2 to refer the complaint to the Hearing Sub-Committee or seek alternative 

resolution. 

 

6.5 The decision of the Assessment Sub-Committee at this stage shall be final. 

 

6.6 Where the Investigating Officer concludes that there is evidence of a failure to comply 

with the Code of conduct the Monitoring Officer will, after consulting the Independent 

Person, either refer the matter for hearing before the Hearing Sub-Committee or seek 

alternative resolution. 

 

7 Alternative Resolution 
 

7.1 Following receipt of an investigation report, where the Monitoring Officer in 

consultation with the Independent person considers that the matter can reasonably 

be resolved without the need for a hearing, they will consult with the Parties to seek 

to agree a fair resolution which also helps to ensure higher standards of conduct for 

the future. 

 

7.2 Alternative resolution may involve mediation and may include the Member accepting 

that their conduct was unacceptable and offering an apology, and/or remedial action 

by the Council or the Parish Council as the case may be. If the Member complies 

with the suggested resolution the Monitoring Officer will report the matter to the 

Assessment Sub-Committee and the relevant Parish Council where appropriate, for 

information, but will take no further action. 

 

7.3 The Member may elect to proceed to a hearing rather than accept alternative 

resolution. 

 

8 Hearing 

 

8.1 If the Monitoring Officer, after consultation with the Independent Person, considers 

that alternative resolution is not appropriate or, after exploring the possibility, 

concludes that it is unlikely to be achieved they will refer the matter to the Hearing 

Sub-Committee to conduct a local hearing to determine the complaint. A hearing will 

be held within 20 days of the date on which the Monitoring Officer refers the matter to 

the Hearing Sub-Committee for determination, subject to the Member’s right to 

request an extension of time.  

 

8.2 The Member may be represented at the hearing by a friend or legal representative.  

Page 11



8 
Protocol 11 
Last Updated 9 July 2019 (in force 1 Jan 2020) 

 

8.3 The Hearing Sub-Committee, supported by the Monitoring Officer, will conduct a pre-

hearing review to identify the issues, areas of agreement and disagreement, and to 

give directions for the efficient conduct of the hearing. This may either be conducted 

in writing or by a meeting with the Parties.  

 

8.4 The Monitoring Officer will notify the Parties in writing of the directions for the 

hearing.  

 

8.5 The Sub-Committee may exclude the press and public from the hearing where it 

appears likely that confidential or exempt information will be disclosed and the public 

interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 

information to the public.  

 

8.6 At the hearing, the Investigating Officer will present their report, call such witnesses 

as they consider necessary and make representations to substantiate their 

conclusion that the Member has failed to comply with the Code of Conduct.  

 

8.7 The Complainant will have the right to make a statement in support of their complaint.  

 

8.8 The Members of the Hearing Sub-Committee and the Member may ask questions of 

the Investigating Officer and any witnesses called.  

 

8.9 The Member will have an opportunity to give their evidence, to call witnesses and to 

make representations as to why they consider that they did not fail to comply with the 

Code of Conduct.  

 

8.10 The Members of the Hearing Sub-Committee and the Investigating Officer will have 

the opportunity to ask questions of the Member and any witnesses called.  

 

8.11 The Parties may each make a concluding statement.  

 

8.12 The Members of the Hearing Sub-Committee will then withdraw, with the 

Independent Person, to consider the case, taking advice from the Independent 

Person and, where necessary, from the Monitoring Officer on law and procedure.  

 

8.13 The Hearing Sub-Committee may conclude that the Member did not fail to comply 

with the Code of Conduct, and so dismiss the complaint.  

 

8.14 If the Hearing Sub-Committee concludes that the Member did fail to comply with the 

Code of Conduct, the Chairman will inform the Parties of this finding and the Hearing 

Sub-Committee will then consider what action, if any, should be taken as a result of 

the breach.  

 

8.15 The Investigating Officer and the Member will be invited to make representations on 

the question of sanctions.  

 

Page 12



9 
Protocol 11 
Last Updated 9 July 2019 (in force 1 Jan 2020) 

8.16 The Hearing Sub-Committee will, after consulting the Independent Person, determine 

what action, if any, to take (or recommend in the case of a parish councillor) in 

respect of the matter. 

 

9 Sanctions 

 

9.1 The Council has delegated to the Hearing Sub-Committee such of its powers to take 

action in respect of individual members of the Council as may be necessary to 

promote and maintain high standards of conduct. The Hearing Sub-Committee may 

therefore impose (or, in the case of a parish, town or city councillor, recommend) one 

or more of the sanctions set out in Schedule 1. 

 

10 Decision 

 

10.1 At the end of the hearing, the Chairman will announce the decision of the Hearing 

Sub-Committee in summary form.  

 

10.2 The Monitoring Officer will send the Parties, and where appropriate the relevant 

Parish Council, a formal decision notice, which will be published on the Council’s 

web-site and made available for public inspection.  

 

11 Revision of and departure from these arrangements 
 

11.1 The Council may by resolution agree to amend these arrangements, and has 

delegated to the Monitoring Officer, Assessment Sub-Committee and the Hearing 

Sub-Committee, the right to depart from these arrangements where they consider 

that it is expedient to do so in order to secure the effective and fair consideration of 

any matter. 

 

12 Appeals  

 

12.1 There is no right of appeal for the complaint or the Member against a decision of the 

Assessment or Hearing Sub-Committees. 

 

13 Confidentiality  

 

13.1 All information regarding the complaint will remain confidential until determined 

otherwise by the Monitoring officer, Assessment Sub-Committee or Hearing Sub-

Committee. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13



10 
Protocol 11 
Last Updated 9 July 2019 (in force 1 Jan 2020) 

Schedule 1 – Sanctions 

1. Censure  
 

1.1 Censure and report to the Council or relevant Parish Council; and/or  
 
2. Removal from Committees, Sub-Committees, Cabinet and Outside Bodies 

  
2.1 Recommend to the Member’s Group Leader (or in the case of un-grouped 

members, recommend to Council or to Committees) that the Member is 
removed from any Committee or Sub-Committee of the Council;  

 
2.2 Recommend to the Leader of the Council that the Member is removed from the 

Cabinet, or removed from particular portfolio responsibilities;  
 
2.3 Remove the Member from any or all outside appointments to which they has 

been appointed or nominated by the Council or relevant Parish Council.  
 
3. Training  

 
3.1 Instruct the Monitoring Officer to arrange training for the Member.  
 
4. Publish  

 
4.1 Publish its findings in respect of the Member’s conduct in the minutes of the 

Council or relevant Parish Council.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note:  
In the case of R v Broadland District Council ex parte Lashley the Court of Appeal recognised that it was 
within the Council’s powers to take action that was calculated to facilitate and was conducive or 
incidental to, the council's functions (1) of maintaining its administration and internal workings in a state 
of efficiency and (2) of maintaining and furthering the welfare of its employees.  
 
This may enable a Hearing Sub-Committee to impose restrictions on a member for the purpose of 
securing the efficient and effective discharge of the Council’s functions. These might, for instance, 
include the withdrawal of certain facilities, such as a computer, e-mail and/or internet access, or 
exclusion from certain parts of the council’s premises, provided that the measures do not interfere with 
the democratic process. However, this may not be used as a punitive measure nor, in particular, to 
justify the suspension or disqualification of a member.  
 
Legal advice will need to be taken on the extent to which this potential option may be available in the 
particular circumstances of each case. 
 

Page 14



11 
Protocol 11 
Last Updated 9 July 2019 (in force 1 Jan 2020) 

Protocol 11 Schedule 2 – Flowchart of arrangements for dealing with Code of Conduct Complaints under the Localism Act 2011 
For full details of each stage, refer to the main protocol. 
 

 
 

 

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 151

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Meeting Procedure
	5 Determination of a Code of Conduct Complaint COC145647 in respect of Councillor P.E Snell, Southwick Parish Council
	COC145647_InvestigatingOfficersReport
	COC145647_InvestigatingOfficersReport_Appendices
	COC145647- MO decision notice


